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 Procurement Services 
 

425 Fawell Boulevard  
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137-6599  
PHONE (630) 942-2355 
FAX      (630) 942-4322 

 
2021-B0013 

 
BERG INSTRUCTIONAL CENTER (BIC)  
1463 SPEECH CLASSROOM UPDATE 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
OCTOBER 12, 2021 

 
 
This addendum is being issued to update the specifications and provide 
additional information. 
 
This information becomes part of the Bid Documents upon receipt. Please review 
and incorporate into your Bid accordingly. 
 
For which Bids are scheduled to be received electronically on Tuesday, October 19, 2021 no 
later than 11:00 a.m., Central Time. 
 
The signed Addendum acknowledgment is required to be returned with your Bid 
no later than the due date set forth for this Invitation to Bid.   
 
Below are clarifications to this bid: 
 
1. CLARIFICATION TO THE BID DOCUMENT 

 
As discussed at the site visit held on Wednesday, October 6, 2021, information 
regarding the AV podium the College of DuPage will procure for this project and the 
recessed floor connection are included in the Addendum for information purposes. 

 
2. ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment 1: Ziken Shop Drawing 
Attachment 1: AV Podium Information 
Attachment 2: Photo of the AV Podium recessed connection 
Attachment 3: Pre-Bid Conference and Site Inspection Attendee Lists 
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3. COLLEGE’S RESPONSES TO VENDORS’ QUESTIONS: 
 

QUESTION RESPONSE 
1. Sheet E2.1.2 notes an alternate but 

the bid form only provides one line for 
base bid.  Is this alternate to be 
included?  If so please modify the bid 
form and provide a description of work 
for the alternate.  
 Base Bid: (10) Total D1 As 

Indicated 
 Alt. 1 Scope: (6) Total D1 As 

Outlined?    

No alternate pricing, reducing D1 fixture 
count, is included in the bid package.  
Bidder should include in their lump sum 
bid amount the 10 D1 fixtures shown on 
the drawing. 

2. How many preventative maintenance 
visits are to be included in the one (1) 
year warranty? 

One visit, preferably near the end of the 
warranty period 

3. Confirm if the Solstice pods are to be 
Small Group Edition or Unlimited 
Edition? 

Unlimited Edition, as multiple students in 
each group may connect to the units. 

4. Confirm three (3) years software 
subscription for the Solstice Pods? Yes, a three (3) year subscription 

5. Is any additional licensing required for 
the Solstice Pods? i.e. Active Learning No additional licensing required. 

6. TA0.00 – please provide spec for the 
Clock system, CLK-01 and CLK-02 – 
not included in equipment list. 

CLK-01 is Alzatex DSP254B.    
CLK-02 is Alzatex KT6X422A. 

7. Is the recording light (mentioned at the 
walkthrough) to be included in the AV 
Scope? If so, please provide spec. 

The sign, as indicated on the electrical 
drawings, and further defined in the 
attached Ziken shop drawing is included 
in the lump sum bid amount as furnish 
and install by the bidder. 
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2021-B0013 
 

BERG INSTRUCTIONAL CENTER (BIC)  
1463 SPEECH CLASSROOM UPDATE 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
OCTOBER 12, 2021 

 
 
 
This signed Addendum is required to be returned with your Bid no later than the due 
date set forth for this Invitation to Bid.  If you have already submitted your Bid, please 
submit this signed form via email to purchasing@cod.edu. 
 

All issued addenda must be signed and returned to the College as per the 
instructions in the addenda or bid will not be accepted. 

 
 
You can submit this completed addendum to the Procurement Services Office by one of 
the means below:  
 

1. If you have not yet submitted your bid please sign this addendum and include 
with your sealed bid.  

2. If you have already submitted your bid, please sign and return to Procurement 
Services via email at purchasing@cod.edu no later than the scheduled bid 
deadline. We will make sure it accompanies your bid. 

 
You also have the option of withdrawing your proposal, if necessary.  
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
I HAVE RECEIVED THIS ADDENDUM NO. ________ 
 

Company Name:  

Address:   
Authorized 
Signature:  

 
 

 

mailto:purchasing@cod.edu
mailto:purchasing@cod.edu


 
   

ATTACHMENT 1 

ZIKEN SHOP DRAWING 



BIC 1463 signage 
(similar)



Project Number 2020-0731

Project Name COD 
Sign Type ON AIR Signage

Material (GL-1) 1/4” Low-Iron 
monolithic glass, polished 
edges

Color/Paint/Finish

HardwareHardware

Address 425 Fawell / Building TBD

(GL-1) 1/32” etched graphics

(HD-1) LED edge Lit extrusion
clear stain anodized - RED LED

(HD-2) VHB Tape

(VN-2) metallic silver vinyl
backer

ON AIR SIGNAGE

DETAILS / SETION VIEW1 ON AIR SIGN

DOWN VIEW - ELECTRICAL DETAILS2

ON AIR SIGN

MOUNTING ELEVATION3

2135 W Caroll Avenue
Chicago, Illinois, 60612 
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ON AIR SIGNAGE1

18-2 sheilded 12V LED Leads

12V-120V 25W Remote Driver

2-gang junx box

Line Voltage from panel

Line Voltage to switch

ELECTRICAL2

COORDINATE DIMENSION WITH EXISTING SIDELITE



 
   

ATTACHMENT 2 

AV PODIUM INFORMATION 

 



Product Type: Custom Quote#:

Item #: Phantom Product Ref Item #:

Description:

Laminate:

Metal Color:

Edge Color:

Wood Trim:

Wood Trim:

Cut Out Details(1): HP Elite Display E223

Cut Out Details(2): Solo 8 Plus (Doc.Dwr)

          Cut Out Details (3):Mockett PCS111B

Logo: n/a

Original Artwork
*All Logo Printed Backer Panels are Printed in 
CMYK Values* (Colors may Vary - PMS Color 

Reference is requested)

Other Notes:

4) Reduce height 3-4"


Spectrum Industries | Office and Educational Furniture
\\S:\AXAPTA%20DOCUMENTS\Axapta%20Document%20Storage\Customer%20Approval%20Sheets\00673818.XLSX
https://www.mockett.com/new-products-solutions/pcs111b.html
https://www.hovercam.com/solo-8plus

1) Ref: 23104FMFMCM: add power to upper left corner.Mockett PCS111B to be Spectrum installed.

2) Half the width of Flip-Up Shelf on left side for drinks

3) Swivel on bottom allowing the lectern to easily pivot 90 degrees

5) reconfigure door so the door remains locked but access to on/off switch inside rack cabinet

** Internal Use Only**

CUSTOMER APPROVAL SHEET (NSDS) Please Email/Fax Approval back to Sales Rep

230385/Nancy

Compact Lectern Plain Recessed-Flush Monitor…

Conceptual Drawing

55212-2003 55212-FMFMCMP114CTK27002

23104FMFMCM

For Reference ONLY -see Custom 
Specifications noted below

C:\Users\caseyk650\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\NM63DYBN\CompactCustomNSDS.XLSX 1 of 2    F-720-004-F

http://www.spectrumfurniture.com/en/
file:///C:/Users/jelwood/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/apps/AXAPTA DOCUMENTS/Axapta Document Storage/Customer Approval Sheets/00673818.XLSX
https://www.mockett.com/new-products-solutions/pcs111b.html
https://www.hovercam.com/solo-8plus


Quote#: 230385/Nancy
Item# 55212-2003
Description Compact Lectern Plain Recessed-Flush Monitor…

IMAGE DETAIL PAGEFax approval back to: 1-800-335-0473

C:\Users\caseyk650\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\NM63DYBN\CompactCustomNSDS.XLSX 2 of 2    F-720-004-E



 
   

ATTACHMENT 3 

PHOTO OF THE AV PODIUM RECESSED CONNECTION 



 




